
 
 
 
 

Questions & Answers  
 
 
 

The follow are the questions submitted by interest 
parties in regards to the Phase I construction of the 
Nassau County Sheriff’s Public Safety Training Center.   
The Sheriff’s Office response is in RED.   
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
  



 
 
 
 

To: Mr. Michael Edwards 
Director of Administration Services 
77151 Citizens Circle 
Yulee, FL. 32097 

 
 

Reference: 
 
 
 
 
 

Date: 

Request for Information on 
Nassau County Sheriff’s Office 
Public Safety Training Complex 
Land Clearing & Earthwork 

September 25, 2020 

 

Mr. Edwards, 
We have the following requests for information for the above referenced project: 

 
 

1. Are we to assume all clearing in phase I as shown in the plans will be included under the price for (E)? 

Yes, all clearing is to be priced in (E).  
  
 

2. If Item "B" (North pistol Range) is the only range to be built are we to assume all (both sides) 
of the southern berm is to be built and priced in item "B"? 

Yes, to complete the North Pistol Range (B) both sides must be completed.    
 
 
 

Thank you again for allowing us the opportunity to provide a quote for your proposed project. 
 
 

Mike Stokes President 
Tim-Prep , In c 
904-289-7000 Office 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



DODGE DATA & ANALYSIS 
Hi 
I'm currently working with the Land Clearing & Earth Work - Public Safety Training Complex that's out for 
bidding on October 2 at 4 PM (EDT)  
 
I just would like to ask the following: 
 
* Does the Bid date and time remains the same?  
 
Answer- The date has been changed - Addendum NCSO-20-R-002-1 has been issued  
                And can be found on the Nassau Sheriff’s Office website at  
                 http://nassauso.com/administrative-services/bids/                                                                                                                        
 
* Can I request for a copy of the planholders list? 
 
Answer- There is no list of planholders 
 
* Do you have an Estimated Cost/Engineer's Estimate? 
 
Answer- No, a standalone estimate for the sand and earth work has not been completed. VRL  
                Architects provided an estimated total cost for Phase 1 range project at $1,747,301.         
                This figure included the cost of facility construction in addition to the sand and earth 
                Work.     
Thank you so much in advance for help :) 
 
Cheers, 
 
Michelle 
 

 
 Michelle Joy E. Tenedero  
 
T   (413) 461-0666 |  E  michelle.tenedero@construction.com 
Dodge Data & Analytics 
Hamilton, NJ 
  
  
Dodge  |  Sweets 
construction.com 
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CONSTRUCTION CONNECTION  
Good afternoon,  
 
I am wondering if you have released any addendum for the Land Clearing and Earth Work at the 
Nassau County Sheriff's Public Safety Training Complex project (# NCSO20-R-002)? Also, is the 
project still bidding on 10/02/2020 at 4:00 PM? Finally, do you have a planholder’s list available for this 
project?  
 
Thank you for your time. 
 
Answers:  
1. Yes, we have issued Addendums for revision to both NCSO-20-R-002 and NCSO-20-R-001 
You can find these Addendums at   http://nassauso.com/administrative-services/bids/ 
 
2. The ending bid date has been changed, please visit the Nassau County Sheriff’s website for the 
new date.   
 
3. No, there is no Planholder list.    
 

 

Taylor Rodenas | Content Specialist 
taylor.rodenas@constructconnect.com 
3825 Edwards Road, Ste. 800, Cincinnati OH 45209 
513.458.8583 

5165021 
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